

# Did you mean: **V.Vineeth**? **Github** | **LinkedIn** - Top result shown

## **SKILLS**

• UI/UX: Html, Css, Design Tools

 Javascript: Angular, React, Vue, Polymer, Meteor, NativeScript, JQuery, Three.Js, RxJS, Redux, Web Components, Micro-Frontend

• PHP: Laravel, Codelgnitor

NodeJs: Express, Adonis, Socket.io

 Database: MySql, PostGre, Redis, Mongo, Cassandra, DynamoDB

 Version Control: Git, Github, Azure Devops, CI/CD, Pipelines, Release Management

• Server: Apache, Nginx, Micro Services

 Cloud Services: AWS, GCP, Firebase, Lambdas, Serverless, IAM, Queues, Cache

Data visualization, IoT, webVR, System Design,
Data Structures, Algorithms, Design Patterns

## Vineeth Viswanathan

Software Engineer

Contact: +971 509515096; +91 9940045546

Email: vineeth0394@gmail.com

Resident: Abu Dhabi, UAE

Experience: 6+ years (since 2014)

Expertise: Web / Hybrid / Cross Platform applications

Career Path: Web Designer, Full-Stack Developer, Technology Architect, Senior Information Specialist

Current Organization: doodleblue Innovations

Education: B.E Computer Science

Nationality: India

Languages: English, Malayalam, Tamil

#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Senior Software Engineer with 6+years of experience implementing Information Technology solutions for Fortune 500 companies of various sectors. *Conceptualize, Architect, Develop and Manage* Full-Software-Development lifecycle programs ranging from \$500,000 to \$2 million in budget including team sizes from 5-25 people.

### **AWARDS**

- Runner Up in a IOT hackathon titled 'Smart-A-Thon', sponsored by INTEL to develop innovative solutions. Organized by City Corporation and Urban Development Authority.
- Won 30+ National Level Technical Events organized by MIT, Anna University, VIT, etc.
- Appreciated as <u>Best Employee</u>, <u>Rockstar of the Month</u> & <u>Instigator of Better</u>.

### **EXPERIENCE**

July 2019 - Present

## **Senior Information Specialist** National Government (Confidential), Abu Dhabi, UAE

- Build enterprise software to manage operations.
- Contribute in sprint planning & design architecture.
- Implement IAM using Keycloak.

Feb 2018 - July 2019

# **Technology Architect**

Doodleblue Innovations, Chennai, India

- Lead a team of 35+ engineers and guide them to improve their software engineering skills.
- Conduct periodic code reviews to ensure industry standards and to identify and mitigate errors and business scope deviation.
- R&D new technologies. I brought around 15 technologies into implementation and also was able to build new teams of sizes 10-20 based on the technology stack.

Feb 2017 - Feb 2018

## **Full Stack Developer** Doodleblue Innovations, Chennai, India

- Trained 30+ interns on software development.
- Developed reusable code blocks, snippets, components and libraries.
- Revamped, rebranded and developed a new website for my organization.

## **KEY PROJECTS**

Developed 50+ medium to large scale applications using various technology stacks in my career that are high performance, scalable and fault tolerant.

### 3D Virtual Events

360x is a completely customisable 3D platform which can host online events, tours, product showcases, etc. It helped Amazon, Panasonic, CBUAE, Gulf News and other such giants to host their online digital events.

Technology: React, Three.Js, Node, Meteor, Mongo, DynamoDB, AWS Cognito, Lambdas, Queues, Serverless

Website | Video

## **Cloud Helpdesk**

MyCloud is a suite of cloud services including Ticket Management, Queue Management, Submeter Billing Platform. It features Email Parsing, Auto Case Assignment, Comprehensive Reports, Risk Escalation, etc.

Technology: VueJs, D3.Js, Laravel, MySQL, Pusher, IMAP, Redis, Raspberry PI, IOT, AWS

EQMS | Helpdesk| Snap&Bill

# **Hive Hospitality**

Hive provides end-to-end control of every customer experience, Hive helps businesses centralize data collection efforts, automate customer profiling and help streamline operations

Technology: VueJs, Laravel, Angular, Node, MySQL, Mongo, Pusher, RabbitMQ, Sendbird, Beacons, AWS

Website | App | Video